Hughes, James D.

From: Allen, Kelly E CIV USARMY CESPA (US) <Kelly.E.Allen@usace.army.mil>

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 8:33 AM

To: David Soule; Barnes, Michelle L CIV USARMY CESPA (US); Hughes, James D.; 'John
Jones'; 'Friedt, Nicole'

Cc: Biazar, Shahab

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 9000 Alameda Bivd NE (UNCLASSIFIED)

David,

As you may be aware, Shelly Barnes has transferred to the Phoenix Office of our LA District. | have reviewed the drawing
you provided in your email and compared it to the drawing Shelly based her NWP 32 verification of authorization
decision on (dated June 6, 2018). It appears that there are no substantial changes to the design we reviewed that would
affect or change our current decision on NWP 32 authorization; therefore, no further action by the USACE is necessary
at this time and our letter dated June 6, 2018 remains in full force and effect.

Please let me know if any additional modifications to this current design occur. Thank you

Kelly E. Allen
Phone: 505-342-3216

From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:08 PM

To: Barnes, Michelle L CIV USARMY CESPA (US) <MICHELLE.L.BARNES@usace.army.mil>; 'Hughes, James D.'
<jhughes@cabq.gov>; 'John Jones' <rtmf91@gmail.com>; 'Friedt, Nicole' <nfriedt@amafca.org>

Cc: 'Biazar, Shahab' <shiazar@cabq.gov>; Allen, Kelly E CIV USARMY CESPA (US) <Kelly.E.Allen@usace.army.mil>
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 9000 Alameda Blvd NE (UNCLASSIFIED)

Michelle, we have been working with Mr. Hughes at the city to complete the attached reclaimation grading plan. The
design intent is to re-establish the sand bottom of the historic arroyo. We have prepared a plan that closely matches the
pre development hydrology and provide the continuation of the sand bottom, to provide for a continuation of sediment
transfer and flow capacity. Once approved by you the city will issue us a permit and we we will remove fencing and
restore the channel to its historical condition.

Please review and let me know if you have any questions or comments.

David Soule, PE

Rio Grande Engineering

505.321.9099

From: Barnes, Michelle L CIV USARMY CESPA (US) [mailto:MICHELLE.L.BARNES@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 1:52 PM

To: Hughes, James D.; David Soule; 'John Jones'; 'Friedt, Nicole'

Cc: Biazar, Shahab; Allen, Kelly E CIV USARMY CESPA (US)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 9000 Alameda Blvd NE (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED



Hi Doug,

If it would be more convenient to meet at your offices on Friday | can be available to meet there. Please just provide the
time, address, and room location for the meeting.

Thank you,

Shelly Barnes

From: Hughes, James D. [mailto:jhughes@cabg.gov]

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 1:18 PM

To: Barnes, Michelle L CIV USARMY CESPA (US) <MICHELLE.L.BARNES@usace.army.mil>; David Soule
<david@riograndeengineering.com>; 'John Jones' <rtmf91@gmail.com>; 'Friedt, Nicole' <nfriedt@amafca.org>
Cc: Biazar, Shahab <sbhiazar@cabq.gov>; Allen, Kelly E CIV USARMY CESPA (US) <Kelly.E.Allen@usace.army.mil>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 9000 Alameda Blvd NE (UNCLASSIFIED)

| cannot make a meeting out of the office this Friday, | have too many other meetings here. The following week is a short
week with the holiday Monday. | can meet Wednesday the 17th after 3pm or Thursday afternoon or Friday afternoon.

----- Original Message-----

From: Barnes, Michelle L CIV USARMY CESPA (US) [mailto:MICHELLE.L.BARNES@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 11:12 AM

To: David Soule; 'John Jones'; Hughes, James D.; 'Friedt, Nicole'

Cc: Biazar, Shahab; Allen, Kelly E CIV USARMY CESPA (US)

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: 9000 Alameda Blvd NE (UNCLASSIFIED)

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
HiJohn,

As far as | am aware, AMAFCA does not have a structure adjacent to your lot or any regulatory authority. Their
involvement at this time would be a courtesy measure and not necessary for the resolution of the current violation
regarding this property. Therefore, AMAFCA may participate if available and you desire them to be present, however
their participation or lack thereof at this meeting will not affect our process.

| am available at 10 a.m. Friday morning and can provide a conference room at the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers office
at 4101 Jefferson Plaza NE for the meeting. Please confirm that this time and place is feasible for all parties.

Thank you,

Shelly Barnes

Regulatory Project Manager
USACE Albuquergque District

4101 Jefferson Plaza NE
Albuquerque, NM 87111

(505) 342-3111
Michelle.L.Barnes@usace.army.mil



From: David Soule [mailto:david@riograndeengineering.com]

Sent: Monday, January 8, 2018 10:51 AM

To: 'John Jones' <rtmf9l@gmail.com>; jhughes@cabq.gov; 'Friedt, Nicole'
<nfriedt@amafca.org>

Cc: 'Biazar, Shahab' <shiazar@cabq.gov>; Barnes, Michelle L CIV USARMY CESPA
(US) <MICHELLE.L.BARNES@usace.army.mil>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: 9000 Alameda Blvd NE

John, Nicole is the new amafca representive David

From: John Jones [mailto:rtmf91@gmail.com]

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2018 9:05 AM

To: jhughes@cabq.gov

Cc: Biazar, Shahab; Barnes, Michelle L CIV USARMY Cespa; David Soule
Subject: Re: 9000 Alameda Blvd NE

Hello all,

Does Friday morning at 9:30am work for everyone at 9000 Alameda? David, please forward models and info to all
parties. Does AFMACA need to be involved in any way? If so, who would be the contact?

Thank you,

John

>0nJan 8, 2018, at 8:41 AM, Hughes, James D. <jhughes@cabq.gov> wrote:

>

> John,

> Please have David submit the plan to hydrology along with the models

> for

review. | am available Thursday afternoon or late Friday morning this week.
> Sincerely

> Doug Hughes PE CFM
> Principal Engineer Planning Dept.
> jhughes@cabq.gov 924-3986

> From: John Jones [mailto:rtmf91@gmail.com]

> Sent: Saturday, January 06, 2018 5:10 PM

> To: Hughes, James D.; Biazar, Shahab; Barnes, Michelle L CIV USARMY
> Cespa; David Soule

> Subject: 9000 Alameda Blvd NE

>

> Hello all,

>

> | hope everyone had a great holiday and everyone is well.

>

> Please respond with a good time for all to meet to remedy the issue

3



> with

9000 Alameda. David Soule has the models requested to evaluate and resolve.

If, anyone else that needs to be involved to resolve this issue, please advise as | would like to get this behind all of us and
move on. | am sure all would agree.

>

> | am available for any time that all parties can meet.
>

> Thank you,
>

> John

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED
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